

From: Thaddeus Konicki

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 02, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0197-EX-ML-2015

Message:

Lockheed is requesting that the application with withdrawn from processing . See below:

Jonathan –

Given the explanation that you provided covering the use of the 2200-2300 MHz Band for federal operations and the limitation of selecting potential spot frequencies, LM-ATL would like to withdraw this request. We would normally use a band of frequencies for most of our tests; we do have other bands that will fit the tests. Thanks for your efforts in this matter.

Regards,
Thad

Thaddeus Konicki
Research Engineer
Lockheed Martin Advanced Technology Laboratories
3 Executive Campus, Suite 600
Cherry Hill, NJ 08002
856-792-9877 (Work)